

**Cyngor Cymuned
Ystradfellte
Community Council**

Clerk: Mrs Susan Harvey Powell

Llwynfedwen Farm, Hepste, Penderyn, Aberdare, CF44 9QA
Tel: 01685 813201
sueharveypowell@gmail.com

Dear Sir/Madam

You are summoned to attend the ordinary meeting of the Ystradfellte Community Council to be held at Pontneddfechan Village Hall on Monday 3rd December 2018 at 7.00 p.m. to transact the following business.

Dated this day 29th October 2018

1. Apologies
2. To confirm minutes of the ordinary meeting of the Community Council held on the 5th November 2018
3. Dyfed Powys Police
4. County Borough Council Matters
5. Matters Arising
6. Correspondence
7. Planning Applications
8. Accounts/Grants
9. Members Verbal Reports

Yours sincerely

Susan Harvey Powell
Clerk

To The Chairman and all members of Ystradfellte Community Council

Ystradfellte Community Council

Minutes of the meeting of Ystradfellte Community Council held at Ystradfellte Church Hall on 5th November 2018 at 7.00 p.m.

Present: Cllrs. C Woodley, H Pattrick, Llian Cornish, Keith Bowman, G Reynolds, D Thomas, N Collins, L Jones

Apologies: Dyfed Powys Police

2018/95 Minutes

The minutes were passed as a true record proposed by Cllr. Woodley and seconded by Cllr. Reynolds

2018/96 Declaration of Interest

None recorded

2018/97 Dyfed Powys Police

Dyfed Powys Police were not present

There is a joint meeting with South Wales Police on Thursday 10.30 a.m. at Sgwd Gladys.

2018/98 County Borough Council

- a. Powys CC consultations on green waste are now taking place.
- b. Powys CC Rights of Way consultation.
- c. A resident of PNV has complained about a refuse bin near their property, this has now been removed.
- d. The bin in the Nedd valley has still not been repaired.

2018/99 Matters Arising

- a. Parking PNV - Cllr. Pattrick has a meeting with Richard Tyler BBNP this Thursday regarding the feasibility study.
- b. Dyfed I.T. - there was not enough response from residents in PNV to go ahead with the project. There has been no contact with landowners in Ystradfellte regarding the aerials.
- c. Nothing to report on the path alongside the PNV village hall.

2018/100**Correspondence**

- a. Brecknock Play Network - enquiry regarding play sessions at PNV.
- b. Powys CC Healthy, Active Outdoors Project
- c. One Voice Wales Conferences 2019

2018/101**Planning**

- a. Danybryn Ystradfellte - single storey addition

2018/102**Accounts**

S H Powell (Travel)	£70.14
S H Powell (Postage)	£17.94
Upper Bridge (Website)	£160.80
Wages, Tax, Pension etc	£304.87

Account Balances

Main Account	£10,061.36
High Interest	£1943.41
Ariel Account	£2710.96

2018/103**Members Verbal Reports**

- a. Cllr. Jones reported that 2 residents had their car fuel tanks broken into recently. A shed was broken into in PNV but all property has been recovered.
- b. Cllr. Cornish reported on a recent Keep Wales Tidy litter pick, there was a good response from the community. Dog mess is a problem in the area.
- c. Cllr. Reynolds reported that P.C.S.O.s have been patrolling PNV.

The next meeting will be held at Pontneddfechan Village Hall on Monday 3rd December 2018 at 7.00 p.m

This concluded the meeting, which the Chairman duly closed.

Signed Date.....

Chairman